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From: "pete.newsometi GRO 

Sent: Fri 21/09/2018 2:15:36 PM (UTC) 

To: Gareth Jenkins Q__.__._._._._._._.__GRO 

Subject: FW: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Attachment: _DISPUTERESOLUTION_151828144(2)_Witness Statement of Torstein 0 
Godeseth Alan HComments GPS comments.DOCX 

Gareth 

Have you had chance to look at this? 

Pete 

Pete Newsome 
Account Manager 
DHL_ar1c.Past Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I 

E-Mail:! GRO_._._._._._._._._._._. 
Web: http:%%uk.fuiitsu.com 

Web: uk.fuiitsu.com 

al Kinle G+ 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Gh'Idren 

ICI : Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu's online resource for ICT leaders 

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 

To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving relevant 
marketing communications please visit this link, and simply enter your email 

From: Seemungal, Gareth 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 1:12 PM 
To: Gareth Jenkins <------- GRO ; Newsome, Pete . . ._ _ . .

._GRO 

Holmes, Alan 

--- ------ ------GRO _._.>, Lenton, Matthewi GRO 
Cc: lbbett,
Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Hi Gareth 

Are you OK to build on top of this version (attached) please? 

Thanks 
Gareth 
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From: Gareth Jenkins .  .__-._ . GRO ._. ._.__--
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 12:51 PM 
To: Newsome, Pete GRO  _ _ s; Holmes, Alan <   _ GRO , Lepton, 
Matthew <' GRO y; Seemungal, Gareth <i --GRO- -
Cc: Ibbett, Dave
Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Hi Pete, 

I've just got back in. 

I'll certainly add to Alan's comments. Not sure if I can finish this afternoon — depends how long it is. 

I'll look after lunch!" 

Best wishes 

Gareth 

From: peteonewsorne_._.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 21 September 2018 12:40 
To: Alan.Ho_ Ime_sC GR ,_Matthew.Lentonil GRO i Gareth.Seemuneal GRO ;Gareth 
Jenkins C GRO 

 ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

5 ; 
Cc: Dave.lbbett  GRO ._.. 
Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial -Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Thanks Alan Gareth's would be useful if you cou d use FAlari`s update as your base for review. 

Thanks 

Pete 

Pete Newsome 
Account Manager 
DHL and Post Office Account, Fujitsu UK&I 
Tel: L._._._.__Ro._._._._._. 
E-Mail: pete.newsome GRO 
Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Web: uk.fujitsu.com 

aj flVlinlGlG~]

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Children 

_I CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu's online resource for ICT leaders 

Sponsors of the 2015 Rugby World Cup 

Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
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To meet with the new GDPR regulations we are reviewing our opt-in preferences. If you are happy to give opt-in consent to continue receiving relevant 
marketing communications please visit this link and simply enter your email 

From: Holmes, Alan 
Sent: Friday, September 21, 2018 11:48 AM 
To: Newsome, Pete . ._ ,_®:_~ ~; Lenton, Matthew - ?; 
Seemungal, Gareth < 

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .
GRo

. . . . . . . 
5; Gareth Jenkins

Cc: lbbett, DaveS.________
Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Attached a v erson of the document with a few comments from me. 

A. Van 

From: Newsome, Pete 
Sent: 21 September 2018 10:45 
To: Lenton, Matthew~ GRo ; Holmes, Alan C GRo___ __ __ __ _I; Seemungal, 
Gareth 

C . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRO-:-:_:_:__:_:_:_:_:__,_: ~; 
Gareth Jenkins 

Cc: Ibbett, Dave <L GRo _ 

Subject: RE: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

Alan, Gareth S and Gareth 1 

WBD have asked for a response today if at all possible. 

Let me know if you can't do this today. 

Pete Newsome 
Account Manager 
DH L.lara.d_.P._Qs.t.Q.fiie Account, Fujitsu UK&I 
TeVH GRO 
E-Mail: 

. . . . . . . . . . 
GRO

Web: http://uk.fuiitsu.com 

Web: uk.fujitsu.com 

01 I-V"1*1n1t0%31G+ 

Fujitsu is proud to partner with Action for Ch;dren 

I-CIO: Global Intelligence for the CIO. Fujitsu's online resource for ICT leaders 

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

From: Lenton, Matthew 
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2018 4:08 PM 
To: Holmes, Alan 4.- .-.-.-.-.-.-...GRO y; Seemungal, Gareth <c GRO ?; Gareth 
Jenkins  ____ __ 
Cc: Newsome, Pete << - _ _____________>; lbbett, Dave << G_R_o
Subject: FW: Horizon Issues Trial - Witness Statement [WBDUK-AC.FID27032497] 

- This email or attached documents contains legal advice (or relates to litigation or anticipated litigation) and is being provided in 
circumstances for which Legal Privilege may be claimed. Do not copy or forward this document without permission. 

A,lar G;a r no G,%1 eta 1, 

Pie _, .E aacord rs F 'i"t 5 C: r t  vv" ti pss Scat£ meet. E 1. s . sl'r ' , I  nc ;:hrere aif ynta rr it w it ar"H prc"t':/ine any 

r I?, "I< r <?rltic„*Er;ns; hH I,. r`te •C h rlilr[  oTv t <ay 
Pw my srr ,t E.:1 ?t l J' c al Sf . r Crri" C E.'rC;:s c Uri TJk, f'r, back 

ti h" im bif t`hF ^r'"[r, i of rv)onr !%y.. 

Nrotz }}„3t rl;rre r'tsy t ht- or l-"ft S hr'sen pr vi 'i ri, fn i nrstr-In by ha -S,--r4 r,ri p lnw~ ,fatpmpnt w,Aiith yel low 
hi hl s-ht -d ,t ctin v'he vVUD 7rr, <asking specific questions, and as you can see, Torstein has made amendments as 
tract<ea changes, and addea comments. 

P .  rrrir, J:avc' ihlaf ft arrd rri ,,,  in on yci_rr rrespora.>e oack, to Tc.i main; ifyou rr, c°3 aany 
claarlfk ati a In tI rrr _antirair, prnb abiLj U >t. to o h acl te. 

Thanks 

Matthew Lenton 
Post Office Account Document Manager 
P&PS, Digital Technology Services 

Fujitsu 
Lovelace Road,Bracknell,LBerkshire, RG12 8SN 
Phone: ._._._._._._ GRO_ ._.--._.-.-._._.-. 
Email GRO 
Web: https,IIwww.fuiitsu.cam% gIobal% 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No 
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker 
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu 
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes 
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 
This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may 
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is 
virus-free. 


